Tillamook Cheese Recall June 1, 2024



June 1: Costco is recalling select 32-ounce 2-packs of Tillamook Colby Jack and Monterey Jack cheese slices as they may contain small pieces of plastic.

Product(s) affected: Twin packs of Tillamook Colby Jack and Monterey Jack cheese slices sold at Costco in their northern region (which includes AK, ID, MT, OR, UT, and WA) between May 9 - 31, 2024. The affected product has Item number 651195 and a "Best If Used By" date of Oct. 22, 2024.

What to do if you have the product(s): Don't consume. Discard or return it to your local Costco for a full refund.

If you have questions or concerns, you can contact Tillamook at hello@tillamook.com or (855) 562-3568.

Frozen Raw Beef from South American Meat Inc. Recall June 4, 2024



June 4: South American Meat Inc. is recalling frozen raw beef products because they didn't get an import reinspection by the USDA.

Product(s) affected: 20,000 pounds of frozen raw beef from South American Meat Inc. that were imported from Uruguay on or around March 17, 2024. The affected products were shipped to distributors, institutions, restaurants, and retailers in Arizona, California, Oregon, and Washington. Products have a Uruguay inspection mark with the Uruguay establishment number 58 inside of it. You can find this marking on the shipping box and vacuum-sealed product packaging. All affected products come in various-weight cardboard cases that contain individually vacuum-sealed beef products with the word "FRICASA" marked on them.

Label	Case code
Frigorífico Casa Blanca S.A. AGUJA CHUCK ROLL	JP0001
Frigorífico Casa Blanca S.A. ASADO SIN HUESO SHORT RIB	JP0002
Frigorífico Casa Blanca S.A. BIFE ANCHO CUBE ROLL	JP0003
Frigorífico Casa Blanca S.A. BIFE ANGOSTO STRIPLOIN	JP0004
Frigorífico Casa Blanca S.A. BIFE GRANDE DE VACÍO FLAP MEAT	JP0005
Frigorífico Casa Blanca S.A. CARNAZA DE PALETA SHOULDER CLOD	JP0006
Frigorífico Casa Blanca S.A. LOMO TENDERLOIN	JP0007

JP0008

Frigorífico Casa Blanca S.A. PECHO BRISKET

JP0009

What to do if you have the product(s): Don't consume. Discard or return to the place of purchase. For questions about this recall, you can contact Tim Yu, Accountant and Logistics Director, South American Meat Inc., at (310) 720-5258 or samincusa@gmail.com.

Good Earth Rechargeable Integrated Lights Recall June 6, 2024



June 6: The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) and Good Earth Lighting Inc. are recalling over 1.2 million Good Earth Rechargeable Integrated Lights because the product can overheat and cause a fire. There's a report of one death and another six cases in which the lights overheated, resulting in fires and property damage.

Product(s) affected: Over 1.2 million Good Earth Rechargeable Integrated Lights sold from Oct. 2017 - Jan. 2024 at Ace Hardware, Lowe's, Meijer, and Menards and online on Amazon.com, GoodEarthLighting.com, Lowes.com, and QVC.

What to do if you have the product(s): Stop using the product immediately. Contact Good Earth for a free replacement (including shipping). You'll need to write the date and your initials next to the model number (on the back of the light) and the word "Recalled" on the front of the light. You'll also need to upload pictures to GoodEarthLighting.com/ProductRecall.

Joybuy Marketplace Express Sling Carriers Recall June 6, 2024



June 6: Joybuy Marketplace Express sling carriers are currently being recalled because they don't meet safety standards and pose fall and suffocation hazards.

Product(s) affected: About 1,160 Joybuy Marketplace Express sling carriers sold on Walmart.com from Oct. 2020 to April 2023. The affected products are solid navy fabric (exterior) with various interior colors and patterns. Other features include a black hook-and-loop waist and crotch restraint, a black plastic buckle, and an adjustable shoulder strap. Since there is no labeling with a brand name, you must compare your product with the recalled products (all sold on Walmart.com) listed below (brand and product description, sold through, and shipped or sold by).

Wisremt

- Newborn Baby Carrier Sling Wrap Swaddling Strap Sleeping Bag Inclined Cross Front Feeding Carrying Bag
- Joybuy Express
- Shenzhen Hongyuan Supply Chain Management Co., Ltd.

Sunisery

- Wrap Baby Carrier Stretchy Infant Sling Adjustable Strap Hands Free Holder
- Joybuy Express
- Shenzhen Shengminyuan E-Commerce Ltd.

Sunisery

- Pouch for Infant Safe Baby Cotton Carrier Sling Wrap Swaddling
- Joybuy Express

Shenzhen Huanqi Tongda Technology Co., LTD.

Multitrust

- Newborn Baby Infant Adjustable Carrier Sling Wrap Rider Pouch Ring
- Joybuy Selection
- Jiujiang Pufei E-commerce Co.

Inevnen

- Newborn Baby Carrier Portable Infant Adjustable Carrier Sling Wrap Rider Pouch Bag
- Joybuy Fashion
- Jiujiang Xunyi E-Commerce Co.

Farrubbyine8

- Newborn Baby Sling Wrap Swaddling Nursing Papoose Pouch Front Carry
- Joybuy Express
- Shenzhen Liyu Network Technology Co.

Jolly's

- Newborn Baby Carrier/Cute Elegant Baby Sling/Swaddling Strap/Inclined Cross Front Feeding Carrying Bag
- Joybuy Express
- Dongguan Chenlang E-commerce Technology Co.

Tinkercad

- Newborn Baby Carrier/Cute Elegant Baby Sling/Swaddling Strap/Inclined Cross Front Feeding Carrying Bag
- Joybuy
- Dongguan Yeluo Huakai E-commerce Technology Co.

What to do if you have the product(s): Stop using immediately. Joybuy Express and Walmart are notifying known purchasers. You can also contact Joybuy Marketplace Express for a full refund and instructions on how to properly dispose of the carrier. Call collect at (302) 426-4543 (9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday - Friday), by email at oversea-service@jd.com, or online at https://www.walmart.com/seller/16214 for more information.

FURminator deShedding Ultra Premium Dog Conditioner (1 Gallon) Recall June 6, 2024



June 6: Spectrum Brands Pet LLC is recalling the (1 Gallon) FURminator deShedding Ultra Premium Dog Conditioner (sold with and without a pump). The affected product may contain bacteria, including *Pseudomonas aeruginosa*. If exposed to or inhaled by people with a weakened immune system, this bacteria can cause serious infection.

Product(s) affected: About 102,000 1-gallon jugs of Spectrum Brands Pet LLC FURminator deShedding Ultra Premium Dog Conditioner sold at Amazon.com, Chewy.com, Petsmart.com, and Petsmart stores from Jan. 2022 - April 2024. The affected product has UPC# 854460001073 (on the label) and one of the following lot numbers on the bottom of the container.

- 211102 for bottles sold without a pump
- between 220402 and 240152 for bottles sold with a pump

What to do if you have the product(s): Stop using the pet conditioner immediately. To get a full refund, first register at www.prodprotect.com/recall/FURminator. Next, write "Recalled" on the container and upload a picture of the product in the trash to the website above. If you have any questions about this recall, you can contact the recall assistance helpline for free at (888) 837-6688.

Soundcore Anker Speaker Recall June 7, 2024



June 7: Soundcore is recalling select A3102 Anker speakers that may have battery issues that cause a potential fire safety risk.

Product(s) affected: Anker A3102 speakers (manufactured in March and April 2023). The affected products are black with model# A3102 and a 16-digit serial number (located on the bottom of the speaker). Check your speaker's serial number to verify it's included in the recall. Note: models not included in the recall are Anker Soundcore 2, Soundcore 3, and colored Anker Soundcore speakers.

What to do if you have the product(s): Turn off the speaker immediately. If you purchased the speaker at a retailer, you may receive an email notification regarding the recall. Once you've confirmed your speaker is part of the recall (using the link above), Soundcore will offer you instructions on how to return or dispose of the speaker. Soundcore will send you a free replacement speaker.

Because lithium-ion can cause fires, local and state ordinances prohibit the disposal of lithium-ion batteries in the trash or recycle bins at home or in battery recycling boxes at retailers or home improvement stores. You should properly dispose of your device at a facility that accepts lithium batteries. For local recycling facilities, visit these sites:

- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
- Earth 911
- Call2Recycle

Anker 321 Powerbank Recall June 8, 2024



June 8: Anker is recalling select Anker 321 Power Banks due to a manufacturing defect (lithium-ion batteries can overheat, potentially melting plastic components and posing smoke and fire hazards).

Product(s) affected: Anker 321 Power Bank (PowerCore 5K, Black), model #A1112, purchased after March 2023. The affected model will have "Anker 321 Power Bank (PowerCore 5K, Black), Model: A1112" on the bottom of the back. You can verify the serial number and request a free replacement with this recall form. You'll need to include proof of purchase information, such as where you purchased the power bank and the order number.



What to do if you have the product(s): Stop using the power bank immediately. Request a free replacement.

Because lithium-ion can cause fires, local and state ordinances prohibit the disposal of lithium-ion batteries in the trash or recycle bins at home or in battery recycling boxes at retailers or home improvement stores. You should properly dispose of your device at a facility that accepts lithium batteries. For local recycling facilities, visit these sites:

- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
- Earth 911

• Call2Recycle

If you have questions regarding this recall, you can contact Anker at (800) 988-7973 or via email at support@anker.com (include "Anker 321 Power Bank Recall" in the subject line).

Classic Delight Sandwiches Recall June 10, 2024

June 10: Classic Delight LLC, the producer of individually wrapped sandwiches, is recalling thousands of Classic Delight Sandwiches due to potential contamination with *Listeria monocytogenes*.

Affected product(s): Individually wrapped Classic Delight sandwiches (produced between May 11, 2023 and June 6, 2024) shipped to distributors in Arkansas, California, Florida, Georgia, Indiana, Louisiana, Maryland, Missouri, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Tennessee, Texas, and Virginia.

Sandwich and Item # Sandwich and Item

Sandwich and item #	Sandwich and item #
Classic Delight Turkey Ham & Cheese Sub (Item 311)	Wakefield Ham, Egg & Cheese Muffin (Item 806604)
Classic Delight Turkey & Cheese Sub Sandwiches Packed (Item 314)	Wakefield Ham, Egg & Cheese Croissant (Item 806612)
Classic Delight Turkey & Cheese On Round Bun (Item 6731)	Wakefield Bacon, Egg & Cheese Bagel (Item 806620)
Classic Delight Twin Breaded Chicken Sliders (Item 6757)	Wakefield Sausage, Egg & Cheese Biscuit (Item 806638)
Classic Delight Breaded Chicken Waffle (Item 7626)	Wakefield Sausage, Egg & Cheese Muffin (Item 806646)
Wakefield Pretzel Bacon Angus Cheeseburger (Item 176586)	Wakefield Charbroiled Cheeseburger (Item 806679)
Wakefield Southern Chicken Biscuit (Item 176594)	Wakefield Chicken & Cheese Kaiser Roll (Item 806687)
Wakefield Spicy Hawaiian Sliders (Item 195263)	Wakefield Blazin' Chicken Kaiser Roll (Item 806661)
Wakefield Bacon, Egg & Cheese Bagel (Item 514711)	Wakefield Bacon Cheeseburger Kaiser Roll (Item 806653)
Wakefield Sausage, Egg & Cheese Biscuit (Item 514712)	Wakefield Sausage & Egg Pancake (Item 942821)

Wakefield Charboiled Cheeseburger Kaiser Roll Classic Delight Chili Cheese Dogs (Item 514713) 7060)

Wakefield Ham & Cheddar Pretzel Croissant (Item 551697)

Turkey Sausage & Egg Muffin (Item 73131)

Wakefield Chorizo & Egg on Ciabatta (Item 648899)

What to do if you have the product(s): Don't consume. Discard or return to place of purchase for a full refund. For questions or more information about this recall, contact the Classic Delight Consumer Hotline at (419) 300-3202 (8:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. PT Mon.-Fri.), or via email at info@classicdelight.com.

Snapchill Canned Coffee Products Recall June 17, 2024



June 17: Snapchill LLC is recalling all of their canned coffee products (that are within their expiration date) due to potential Clostridium botulinum contamination.

Affected Product(s): 300 Snapchill canned coffee products that range from 7 ounces to 12 ounces under various brand names. For specific items, visit the above link.

What to do if you have the product(s): Destroy the product(s) or return the product(s) to Snapchill or place or purchase for a full refund (with proof of purchase such as a picture of the product(s) before you destroy them). For more information about how to complete your return and get a refund, contact Snapchill at compliance@snapchill.com or by phone (920) 632-6018, 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. CT, Mon. - Thurs.

myCharge PowerHub All-in-One 10,000 mAh Portable Charger Recall June 20, 2024



June 20: myCharge is recalling over 550,000 myCharge PowerHub All-in-One 10,000 mAh Portable Chargers due to fire and burn hazards while charging.

Product(s) affected: Three models of the myCharge PowerHub All-in-One 10,000 mAh portable charger sold exclusively at Costco. The affected model numbers are AO10FK-A, AO10FK-B, and AO10FK-C. The chargers are black with a folding wall plug and two built-in cables to charge portable electronic devices. myCharge is printed along the edge of the front. All the manufacturing date codes (found on the outer surface of the wall prong) end in 21 or 22, and the following four codes end in 23 (0123, 1523, and 1723).

What to do if you have the product(s): Stop using the product(s) immediately. To receive a replacement charger, fill out this form, cut the two charging cables on the side, and sign and date the back with a permanent marker. If you have more than one of these devices, you'll have to cut the charging cords and sign and date the same way. Upload a photo for each device showing you have completed these two steps. Submit photos with the completed form.

Vitamix Ascent and Venturist Blending Containers and Blade Bases Recall June 20, 2024



June 20: Vita-Mix Corporation is recalling all Vitamix Ascent Series and Venturist Series 8-ounce and 20-ounce Blending Containers and Blade Bases. The containers can separate from the blade base posing a laceration hazard.

Affected product(s): 569,000 (counting 105,000 recalled in 2018) Vitamix Ascent Series and Venturist Series 8-ounce and 20-ounce Blending Containers and Blade Bases. The containers are clear while the Vitamix logo and the bases are black. The affected products are included with certain Vitamix Venturist and Ascent Series blenders and also sold separately at retailers including Target, Walmart, Costco, Best Buy, Macy's, Crate & Barrel, Williams & Sonoma, and more, and online on Amazon.com, QVC.com, and Vitamix.com between April 2017 and May 2024. Blenders that include these affected products:

- Ascent A2300
- Ascent A2500
- Ascent A3300
- Ascent A3500
- Venturist V1200

What to do if you have the product(s): Stop using the product(s) immediately. Contact Vitamix for a repair kit at (855) 215-5178 from 7 a.m. to 4 p.m. CT, Mon. - Fri., email at service@vitamix.com, or visit www.BlendingCupBowlRecall.expertinquiry.com or https://www.vitamix.com/us/en us for more information.

JoyJolt Drinkware Declan Single-Wall Glass Coffee Mugs Recall June 20, 2024



June 20: MM Products Inc. is recalling JoyJolt Drinkware Declan Single-Wall Glass 16-ounce Coffee Mugs due to the potential for the base to break when filled with hot liquid, posing burn and laceration hazards.

Affected product(s): 580,000 JoyJolt Drinkware Declan Single-Wall Glass Coffee Mugs, model #JG10242 (sold as a set of six). The affected product(s) were sold on Amazon.com and www.JoyJolt.com, between Sept. 2019 and May 2022.

What to do if you have the product(s): Stop using the product(s) immediately. Contact MM Products for a refund at (888) 569-5680 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET, Mon. - Fri., email at recall@joyjolt.com, or visit https://joyjolt.com/pages/product-notices-recalls or www.joyjolt.com for more information.

Totally Cool Ice Cream Products Recall June 24, 2024

June 24: Totally Cool, Inc., an ice cream manufacturer in Owings Mills, MD, is recalling several brands of their ice cream products due to potential *Listeria monocytogenes* contamination.

Affected product(s): Over 60 ice cream products, including ice cream sandwiches, ice cream pints, and ice cream cakes. The affected products were sold nationwide through retailers and direct delivery. Check the full list for recalled products, identifying plant codes, best buy dates, and images of product labels.

Brands included in this recall:

- Abilyn's Frozen Bakery
- AMAFruits
- ChipWich
- Cumberland Farms
- Dolcezza Gelato
- Friendly's
- Hershey's Ice Cream
- Jeni's (ice cream sandwiches)
- LaSalle
- Marco
- Taharka
- The Frozen Farmer
- Yelloh

Note that while all of the above brands are included in the recall, not every product under those brands is included.

What to do if you have the product(s): Don't consume the product(s). Return the product(s) to the place of purchase for a full refund. For questions or more information, contact Totally Cool at (410) 363-7801 from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. ET, Mon. - Fri., or by email at regulatory@totallycoolicecream.com.

Miniverse Make It Mini Sets with Liquid Resins Recall June 25, 2024



June 25: MGA Entertainment of Chatsworth, California, is recalling Miniverse Make It Mini Sets with Liquid Resins due to potential skin burns and skin, eye, and respiratory irritation from the liquid resin if inhaled, touched, or ingested.

Affected product(s): 21 million Miniverse Make It Mini Sets with Liquid Resins sold between Oct. 2022 - June 2024 at retailers, including Target, Walmart, Dollar General, Family Dollar, Hobby Lobby, and Aldi. Online retailers include Amazon.com, Target.com, Walmart.com, and Shop.mgae.com.

Packaging details: affected products have a disposable wrapper with "MGA's Miniverse" on a yellow burst background and "Make It Appliances," or "Make It Mini Food," in bright pink or "Make It Mini Lifestyle" in salmon pink. You can find the item number and UPC code on the back of the wrapper. Here's the full list of products, item numbers, and UPC bar codes.

What to do if you have the product(s): Stop using the product(s) immediately. Contact MGA for a pre-paid label to return the product(s). You can choose to receive a full refund or replacement. For either, you'll need to return the entire product (if unopened), including any unused resin. Or return the unused resin and a photo of the product (if the product has been opened).

For return information or questions, contact MGA Entertainment at (800) 222-4685 from 9 a.m. to 8 p.m. ET Mon. - Fri. or 9 a.m. to 2 p.m. ET Sat., via email at mvcustomer_care@mgae.com, or online at https://www.mgae.com/customer-care/recalls or mgae.com.

Trader Joe's Mango Tangerine Scented Candle Recall June 27, 2024



June 27: Trader Joe's is recalling the Trader Joe's Mango Tangerine Scented Candle due to the potential for the flame to spread from the wick to the wax, "which can cause a larger than expected flame," posing a safety issue.

Affected product(s): Trader Joe's Mango Tangerine Scented Candle (SKU#56879) sold exclusively at Trader Joe's stores.

What to do if you have the product(s): Don't use. Discard or return the product(s) to Trader Joe's for a full refund.